
Page 1 of 1 

Raquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Fine payments 

Friday, August 31, 2007 1 :34 PM 

2 .  
the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in 
Docket No. 070489-TI. 

Concerning the $500 check from Interlink Globa1,Corp. JTK012), deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and 

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 1:23 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received two $500.00 checks one for Trinity Holding and the other was from interlink Global 
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